Michelle Dodrill

From: Planning - Registry
Subject: FW: Planning Ref; SD22A/0082
Attachments: S01A-0051 Compliance.pdf

Sent: Tuesday 10 January 2023 12:00

To: Planning - Registry <pregistry@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>
Cc: >

Subject: FW: Planning Ref; SD22A/0082

Hello,
Please see below email and attachment.

Regards
Conor

Conor Tiernan

Senior Staff Officer

Bonds & Contributions Section and Enforcement Section
Land Use, Planning & Transportation Department,
South Dublin County Council,

County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24, D24 YNNS5.

t: 01 4149000

Shﬂp(% i Xplore Expertence G

The Draft South Dublin County Development Plan 2022-2028

From: Susan Cunningham

Sent: Monday 9 January 2023 13:23
To: Conor Tiernan

Cc: Joseph Cunningham <

Subject: RE: Planning Ref; SD22A/0082

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Conor,

Further to the above we have now been able to establish proof of payment of a Development Contribution relating
to the previous use please see attached. We would therefore request confirmation that condition No. 15 regarding
contributions is no longer applicable.



Kind regards
Susan

Joseph Cunningham & Associates Limited

Project Managers - Chartered Engineers - Surveyors
Aspen House, 76 Seatown, Dundalk, Co. Louth
Phone: 042 9335425



